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November 21, 2008

Mr. Robert E. Feldman

Executive Secretary

Attention: Comments/l_egai ESS

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

550 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20429

Re: FDIC RIN# 3084-AD34 Treatment of Certain Claims On, or Guaranteed By, Fannie Mae and
Freddie Mac

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
250 E ‘Street, S.W., Mail Stop 1-5
Washington, D.C.- 20219

Re:  Docket No. OCC-2008-0016

Ms. Jennifer J. Johnson
Secretary

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
20th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20551

Re:  Docket No. R-1335

Reguiation Comments, Chief Counsel’s Office
Office of Thrift Supervision

1700 G Street, NW.

Washington, D.C, 20552

Att:  OTS-2008-001 4

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As an independent Director of the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, | am writing in response to
the publication of the federal banking agencies’ proposed rule to allow a banking organization to
assign a 10 percent risk- weight to claims on, and portions of claims guaranteed by, Fannie Mae and
Freddie Mag, SR
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While a reduction in the capital requirement for holding obligations of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac is
welcome, the exclusion of the FHLBanks from the Proposed rule is a significant and unfortunate
oversight. This rule, if enacted in its current form, may have unintended adverse consequences for
the banking system during this time of economic stress.

challenge of supporting housing finance and economic growth in their local communities under
difficult circumstances in the credit markets.

I strongly urge the FDIC, the Comptroller of the Currency, the Board of Covernors of the Federal
Reserve System, and the OTS to treat deb
to risk-based capital rules. | believe this to be the course of
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